
 CITY OF BAKER SCHOOL SYSTEM 
“Empowering Excellence” 

JT Stroder, Ed.S.- Acting Superintendent         Board Members:  Linda B. Perkins- District 1 
Alteen Profit- District 2  
President Joyce Burges - District 3 
Vice President Monique Butler- District 4 
Clara J. W. Joseph- District 5 

  Addendum No.1  
 RFQ Pre-Positioned Emergency Services Project 071624 

TO ALL BIDDERS 

1. Pre-Bid Meeting (Mandatory to attend) July 24, 2024 at 11:00 a.m.
14750 Plank Road
Baker, La 70714

2. RFQ Project Number added
Answer: RFQ Project No. 071624

3. The RFP references a calendar of events, however I do not see where this is listed in the RFP.
Answer: There is no calendar of events at this time. One will be provided if the need arises. 

4. Is there another cost proposal form that should be included in the RFP?

Answer: The Cost Proposal Form is now available with the packet. The proposal was emailed and uploaded
to www.centralauctionhouse.com and the districts website www.bakerschools.org

5. Would you like to see the cost proposal included with the current format that is being requested for
submittal in this section?

6. 
Answer: Yes,  the cost Proposal Forms have been included as an Addendum No.1 as part of the packet.

7. What types of HVAC systems does each location have? Are there standalone units for each classroom or do
several large units service the entire school?

Answer: There are standalone and rooftop units on the schools and several large units service the buildings.

8. Regarding temporary roofing, would this be tarping services or making temporary repairs to the roof until
permanent repairs can be done.

Answer: Temporary repairs may be made until permanent repairs can be done. Depending on the
circumstances it could be a tarp maybe used.

July 16, 2024 

http://www.bakerschools.org/
http://www.centralauctionhouse.com/
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9. Regarding weatherproofing of windows and doors, would this be a board-up service or actual repairs to the 
windows and/or doors? 
 
Answer: The district recommends repairs be made. 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 RFQ 071624 
 PRE-POSITIONED EMERGENCY REMEDIATION SERVICES 
 
________________________________________ 
(Signature) 
 
________________________________________ 
(Name of Company) 
 
 
The City of Baker School System reserves the right to reject any and all bids for 
just cause. 
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